Kesler-Cribb, Sigrid

From:
Sent:

Subject:

Parker, Keith
Monday, August 10, 2020 3:09 PM
TEG 6s Hemostasis Phase 1 Go-Live

This message is being sent to:

#MC Laboratory, #MC 2H/2S, #CV Section, acncmembers@acnchealth.com,

When:

#ITS HealthLink, #ITS Leadership, #Sysadmins, ASSIST Desk

Tuesday, August 11" at 10:00 AM

What:

The TEG 6s Hemostasis analyzers and the TEG Manager
system will be available in production beginning at 10 AM
on Tuesday, August 11™". The TEG system will be available
for cardiovascular surgeries at Moses Cone hospital only. It
will be utilized only by authorized anesthesiologists inter-op.
The TEG system will not be available beyond this specific
use case at this time.

Why?

The TEG system is designed to provide rapid blood
analysis to physicians that can help identify clotting factors
in the patient’s blood, allowing them to make medication
decisions inter-op for improved care and patient safety

Questions?

Vendor support staff will be on hand to assist with any
questions or issues during the go-live. Staff can also
receive TEG support by calling the Haemonetics 24-hour
hotline at 1-800-438-2834. General technology questions,
please call the Help Desk at 336-832-7242

C) CONE HEALTH.

The. Network for Exceptional Care




